
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:30 PMWednesday, February 1, 2023

Special

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0084 Minutes from January 11th, 2023 Safety & Licensing Committee meeting.

S&L Minutes 1-11-23.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

23-0086 Request to Purchase a Red Wave Threat ID Spectrometer.

 

2023.01.18 - Request to Purchase Red Wave Threat ID Spectrometer.pdfAttachments:

23-0087 Intent to Apply for FEMA's Assistance to Firefighter's Grant for Cardiac 

Monitors. 

 

Intent to Apply - Cardiac Monitors - 01.18.2023.pdfAttachments:

23-0031 Class "B" Beer License application for El Guadalajara Mexican Restaurant 

LLC d/b/a El Guadalajara Mexican Restaurant, Lucelia Guzman, agent, 

located at 1003B W Northland Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development and Inspections departments.

El Guadalajara Mexican Restaurant.pdfAttachments:

23-0080 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Aldi Inc d/b/a Aldi #68, Chris R Subert, New Agent, located at 116 N 

Linwood Ave.

Chris R Subert S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 1/30/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22260
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=44d20d5f-9b3d-4df7-b591-d3b2a3c3ce02.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22262
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=311ff8ff-e127-416c-aa33-a2d8aa11a5ac.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22263
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f96dffd0-fa30-442d-9f54-9495cca44f77.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22207
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=89830250-17f5-4d46-af31-67a5b1ab1cb9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22256
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7e75e308-d5f3-4044-afcb-545d48427f49.pdf


February 1, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0044 Temporary "Class B" Wine License application for St. Pius X Catholic 

Church, Charles W Mares, applicant, located at 500 W Marquette St, on 

February 11, 2023.

St Pius X Catholic Church-Valentines Dinner S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0056 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Building for Kids Inc, Oliver W Zornow, applicant, located at 100 W College 

Ave, on February 25, 2023, contingent upon approval from the Health and 

Inspections departments.

Building for Kids Art Jam S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

23-0089 Police Department information on liquor law violations. 

1. Chadwick's- Sell alcohol to minor, 80 point violation. Total points: 160.

23-0088 Police Department TO Adjustment.

Police Approved 11-15-22 DRAFT.pdf

Operations Coord Move to CRU.pdf

Attachments:

23-0085 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

- Polling Place Change Letters - District 12

2. Fire Chief

- Hiring Update

3. Police Chief

- Hiring Update

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 1/30/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22220
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a1c073ef-70d6-4e7a-8dd4-b1522b670054.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22232
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e671efe-283d-4ab1-b313-c30b6ef8ee3d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22265
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22264
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7aa5302d-95c6-4e61-92d5-231313777eb3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=638c066d-1d42-428b-8b1b-8a4adebdb82c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22261


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, January 11, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Schultz.

Roll call of membership2.

Alderperson Croatt appeared virtually.  However, due to technical difficulties with audio, 

he could not count toward the quorum.  Alderperson Croatt was marked as excused.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 4 - 

CroattExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

23-0014 Minutes from December 14th, 2022 meeting.

S & L Minutes 12-14-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

23-0028 Resolution Changing the District 12 Polling Place

 

2023 Resolution Changing District 12 Polling Place.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Resolution be recommended 

for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22190
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=31827117-56b2-4794-a06b-abaf82f342f8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22204
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3ab562da-f999-45f7-b009-8b4cdef2f0c8.pdf


January 11, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0013 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Appleton 

Souvenir & Cigar Co, Norman J Kopesky III, Agent, located at 415 W 

College Ave, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Appleton Souvenir & Cigar.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the License be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

23-0020 Cigarette License application for Appleton Souvenir & Cigar Co, Norman 

J Kopecky III, Applicant, located at 415 W College Ave.

Appleton Souvenir & Cigar S&L.pdfAttachments:

The license was recommended for approval

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

23-0021 Cigarette License application for SK Gas Mart LLC d/b/a Badger Mobil, 

Satbir Singh, Applicant, located at 1201 N Badger Ave

Badger Mobil S&L.pdfAttachments:

The license was recommended for approval

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Information Items6.

23-0017 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:49 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22189
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b9a3d40-57dd-4723-ba7d-0d042aaefba7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22196
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e2e1bbd4-33ca-4ede-9b25-fa51bbfee567.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22197
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bcc747fd-8ae0-4587-aba5-86e64b3ad60e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22193


 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

January 18, 2023 

To: Safety & Licensing Commi ee and Common Council 

From: Jeremy Hansen, Fire Chief 

Cc: Doug Vrechek, Ba alion Chief of Resource Development & Special Opera ons 

Re: Request to Purchase Red Wave Threat ID Spectrometer 

The Appleton Fire Department Hazardous Materials Team operates jointly with Green Bay and Oshkosh Fire Departments as the 
Northeast Regional Hazardous Material Response Team.  Over the past 20 years, the Appleton Fire Department has a ained 
specialized equipment and training to provide enhanced capability in classifying and iden fying unknown chemicals.  This capability 
allows for a rapid threat assessment and a prudent ac on plan to be developed as well as pinpoin ng the source of spills.  This 
allows for the responsible party to be held accountable for any financial and environmental impacts. 
 
Some poten al examples include: 

 Postal operations resume after a suspicious white powder was identified. 
 A fuel spill located in the Fox River was accurately traced back to a leaking underground storage tank. 
 An unknown substance found in a roadway gutter accurately identified as a paint product and traced back to its source. 
 Gasoline used in an arson fire was accurately identified and matched with gasoline in a suspect’s gas can, adding essential physical 

evidence in an arrest. 
These are just a few examples of the capabili es that Appleton Fire Department Hazardous Materials Team has been able to provide 
with the use of FTIR spectroscopy.   
 
Our current technology is over fi een years old, is no longer supported by the manufacturer, and needs replacement.  Addi onally, 
the Hazardous Materials Team has not had the capability to use this type of technology on unknown gases and vapors for over 
fi een years.  A spectrometer has been located that provides the ability to accurately iden fy over 22,000 powders and liquids and 
5,500 gases and vapors.  This device will allow our team to have up-to-date capabili es and ensure we can con nue to provide 
efficient and effec ve response for the region. 
 
The department sought quotes for this spectrometer as follows: 
 

Vendor Item Cost 
All Safe Industries Red Wave Threat ID Full Spectrum FTIR Spectrometer $75,172.95 
FarrWest Red Wave Threat ID Full Spectrum FTIR Spectrometer $74,850.00 
Red Wave Technology Red Wave Threat ID Full Spectrum FTIR Spectrometer $72,190.50 

 
Based on the submi als, the Appleton Fire Department requests to purchase the RedWave Threat ID Full Spectrum FTIR 
Spectrometer from Red Wave Technology for $72,190.50.   
 
If you have any ques ons or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (920) 832-5810. Thank you for your considera on. 

View our current job openings at governmentjobs.com/careers/appletonwi 

CITY OF APPLETON 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(920) 832-5810 (920) 832-5830 

700 N. Drew Street 
Appleton, WI 54911 

jeremy.hansen@appleton.org 

















01/25/2023



01-25-2023



APPROVED 11/15/22

1.0 - POLICE CHIEF

 

1.0 - POLICE CHIEF

 

1.0 – Executive Assistant 

to Chief 

 

1.0 – Executive Assistant 

to Chief 

 
1.0 – Assistant Police Chief

 

1.0 – Assistant Police Chief

 

Northern/Southern 

District

 1.0 - Captain

Northern/Southern 

District

 1.0 - Captain

Downtown & OPS

1.0 - Captain 

Downtown & OPS

1.0 - Captain 

5.0 - Lieutenant

30.0 – Officer

5.0 - Lieutenant

30.0 – Officer

Investigations

and Support Services

1. 0 - Captain

Investigations

and Support Services

1. 0 - Captain

1.0 - Fiscal 

Resources Manager

 

1.0 - Fiscal 

Resources Manager

 

1.0 - Administrative 

Support Specialist

 

1.0 - Administrative 

Support Specialist

 

ISU

1.0 – Lieutenant

 10.0 – Officers

ID Unit

3.0 – Forensic Evidence 

Specialist

ISU

1.0 – Lieutenant

 10.0 – Officers

ID Unit

3.0 – Forensic Evidence 

Specialist

 

1.0 - Administrative 

Services Supervisor

 

 

1.0 - Administrative 

Services Supervisor

 

1.0 – Lead Admin Support 

Specialist

10.0 - Administrative Support 

Specialist

1.0 – Lead Admin Support 

Specialist

10.0 - Administrative Support 

Specialist

SRO

1.0 – Lieutenant

12.0 – School Resource 

Officer

SRO

1.0 – Lieutenant

12.0 – School Resource 

Officer

Special Investigations Unit

1.0 – Lieutenant

5.0 - Officer

Special Investigations Unit

1.0 – Lieutenant

5.0 - Officer

Support Services

1.0 – Lieutenant

1.0 – Officer

1.0 – Admin Support 

Specialist

Support Services

1.0 – Lieutenant

1.0 – Officer

1.0 – Admin Support 

Specialist

6.0 – Lieutenant

29.0 – Officer

6.0 – Lieutenant

29.0 – Officer

 

1.0 – Officer

1.0 – Lead CSO

*12 - CSO

 

1.0 – Officer

1.0 – Lead CSO

*12 - CSO

1.0 – Lead Communication 

Specialist

4.0 - Communication Specialist

1.0 – Lead Communication 

Specialist

4.0 - Communication Specialist

CRU 

1.0 – Lieutenant

4.0 - Officer

CRU 

1.0 – Lieutenant

4.0 - Officer

TSU

1.0 – Lieutenant

1.0 - Officer

TSU

1.0 – Lieutenant

1.0 - Officer

1.0 – Crime Analyst  1.0 – Crime Analyst  

5.0



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

                                 POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

                                                                                                   222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500    Fax  (920) 832-5553 

                                                 http//www.appleton.org/police 
 
                                    
To:  Alderperson Fenton, Human Resources Committee Chairperson 
  Alderperson Croatt, Safety and Licensing Committee Chairperson 
  
From:  Chief Polly Olson  
  
Date:   January 19, 2023 
 
Subject: Informational Item – Safety and Licensing Committee 
  Action Item – HR/IT 
 
We constantly review processes, programs, and our organizational structure to make sure 
we are delivering excellent police services in the most efficient way.  I want to inform 
you of the following change we will be making.    
 
The department will be moving supervision and oversight of the Operations Coordinator 
from the Patrol Captain to the Lieutenant of the Community Resource Unit. 
 
We have learned the work being done by the Operations Coordinator betters aligns with 
the mission and vision of the Community Resource Unit.  This unit is currently 
comprised of the Community Liaison Officer, the Victim Services Officer, Behavioral 
Health Officer, Threat Assessment Officer and our imbedded Clinical Therapist. Lt. 
Meghan Cash is the assigned supervisor. 
 
There will be no financial impact associated with this move. 
 
We will constantly review programs, processes, and our organizational structure. We also 
know that it takes time for changes to take hold so that we can truly determine if the 
anticipated benefits outweigh the unintended consequences. I will review the impact of 
any change that is approved and report back to the Council if there are any concerns.    
 
 
Chief Polly Olson 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 1-11-23
	0002_1_2023.01.18 - Request to Purchase Red Wave Threat ID Spectrometer
	0003_1_Intent to Apply - Cardiac Monitors - 01.18.2023
	0004_1_El Guadalajara Mexican Restaurant
	0005_1_Chris R Subert SL
	0006_1_St Pius X Catholic Church-Valentines Dinner SL
	0007_1_Building for Kids Art Jam SL
	0009_1_Police Approved 11-15-22 DRAFT
	Police Approved 11-15-22.vsd
	Page-1


	0009_2_Operations Coord Move to CRU
	POLICE DEPARTMENT
	222 South Walnut Street ( Appleton, WI  54911-5899 “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500  (  Fax  (920) 832...




